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	Amendment 1 to Request for Proposal 3247

	RFP TITLE:
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	[bookmark: _GoBack]April 14, 2016
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	CONTACT:
	Ronda Miller, Procurement Staff Member




The following shall be a part of RFP 3247.  If a vendor has already returned a proposal and any of the information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire proposal prior to the opening date and time.


1.	Please confirm that the platform for this project will be FileNet P8, version 5.2.1.
	
	Yes.  There are many components to a FileNet implementation but the environment can be described as being FileNet P8 version 5.2.1.

2.	How much data must be converted? How many databases? Tables? Rows? What is the size of 	the data in MB?

There are currently 300 tables, containing 200 GB of data.  In addition, there are 2TB of document images stored in the existing system.  These numbers will continue to grow and will be larger by the time the data is to be migrated to a new solution.

3.	Does the State have a preference for a go-live date?

No.  The State is looking for a qualified vendor that can provide a solution that meets the goals and objectives, project requirements and business needs as outlined in the RFP.

4.	Section 7.1.9 asks for a three-year fee schedule. Is that the length of the contract? Any options 	for renewal? Would the support period be a separate contract from the implementation contract 	or would they be covered by the same contract?

The request for a three-year fee schedule does not reflect the expected length of the contract.  The State requests that each vendor include in their proposal the fees required to support and maintain their solution for a three-year period post implementation.  This include any and all licensing required for this period.

5.	In Section 3.2.7, the State says there are 140 FTEs, of which 54 are power users and will hire 	three additional IT users. However, in the training section, the RFP states that there are 55 	agency users and 20 technical staff. Could the State verify the number of users that will require 	training? Is the State interested in all users receiving the training or a Train-the-Trainer 	approach?

The State currently has 55 production staff and 20 technical staff that will require training, for a total of 75.  This number may change between now and the time when training occurs but the total is not expected to change significantly.  The State is not interested in a train-the-trainer approach.  The selected vendor is expected to train all 75 staff.

6.	In reference to Section 13, Proposal Evaluation and Award Process, what is the 	evaluation/scoring methodology and weighting the State will use for the criteria listed in 	Subsections 13.1.1-13.1.5?

	This information is confidential until the notification of award is made.

7.	Is the State open to a cloud-based Software as a Service vendor hosted solution that cannot 	be hosted in the State’s facilities?

Yes the State is open to considering a cloud-based SaaS vendor hosted solution that cannot be hosted in the State’s facilities if said solution satisfies the goals and objectives, scope of work and requirements as stated in the RFP.  If the proposed  solution is not able to meet a specific requirement then an exception should be stated in the proposal with a reference to the requirement in question.

8.	Did the the State evaluate solutions that could meet its requirements through vendor 	demonstrations leading up to the RFP release? If so, what types and names of solutions and 	vendors were evaluated (hosted and on-premise)?

	No.

9.	Will preference/weighting/additional points be made to those vendors that propose an on-	premise solution meeting over those that are only proposing a SaaS solution?

	No.

10.	What are the anticipated number of internal, individual named users that will require access to 	the solution?

	See response to question #5.

11.	What are the anticipated number of external users that will require access to the solution? Will 	these users require authenticated access to the solution?

The answer to this question depends upon the solution proposed.  The State currently has 400,000 plus business entities on file that all may gain authenticated access through the SilverFlume business portal.  A better understanding of the proposed solution and its ability to integrate with SilverFlume is needed.

12.	Is it a requirement that the State have complete ownership of the system source code for this 	solution? For PaaS/SaaS solutions, a Cloud Services Provider would be responsible for 	maintaining access in terms of performance and availability to the State's data. The State's data 	would be owned by the State. The State would have access to its data and metadata, but not all 	of the PaaS/SaaS solution, underlying source code. The State would have full rights to extract 	their data at any time during the subscription service. However, PaaS/SaaS Cloud Services 	Provider does not typically offer system source code because it is inapplicable to software 	delivered as a service subscription through a multitenant architecture. While it is possible to 	provide the source code in an escrow account for a configured solution, the source code would 	only be able to operate in the Cloud Service Provider's PaaS/SaaS environment.

	Not for PaaS/Saas-based solution.

13.	Did the State use a vendor to help develop the RFP? If so, can the State please share the name 	of the vendor?

	No.

14.	Is there an existing Single Sign On provider in place, or is the expectation that the chosen 	solution will contain that?

No.  A single Sign On provider is not currently in place.  Yes the State expects the chosen solution to include this functionality.

15.	If a vendor proposes a cloud-based solution that provides an Integrated Development 	Environment (IDE) and toolkits that also provide the ability to develop in .Net, for example, 	would this be compliant with the State’s requirements outlined in the RFP page 46, item F?

No.  The vendor is expected to completely and thoroughly describe the environment in which their solution operates.

16.	Support service levels are generally defined by the service provider and based on the level of 	support purchased by the customer. We offer a highly available and reliable multi-tenant cloud-	based solution that supports hundreds of thousands of customers. We request that this 	requirement be removed or negotiated with the selected Cloud Service Provider to a lower 	level. Please clarify if the support service levels (defined in the RFP page 47, item 4.3.8.7) are 	negotiable based on the service provider chosen.
	
	The State expects to receive proposals that offer the service level(s) defined in 4.3.8.7.
	
17.	The RFP ATTACHMENT M – REFERENCE LIBRARY indicates, "T 1.0  Web application 	must be developed in DotNet" and " T 2.0 Technical Web application must be developed using 	SQL Server 2012". If a vendor proposes a cloud-based solution that in which the solution stack 	is not built on .Net or SQL Server, but offers an Integrated Development Environment (IDE) 	and toolkits that also provide the ability to develop in .Net, for example, would this be 	compliant with the State’s requirements?

	Yes but only if the proposed cloud-based solution is externally hosted and administered.	


ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME FOR RFP 3247.


Vendor must sign and return this amendment with proposal submitted.

	Vendor Name:
	

	Authorized Signature:
	

	Title:
	
	Date:
	






	This document must be submitted in the “State Documents” section/tab of vendors’ technical proposal.
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